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From: Chelsea Zuzindlak

To: FOIA, USCIS

Cc: Zainab Boxwala

Subject: FOIA Request - Maryann Chineyenwa Odor
Date: Friday, May 17, 2019 12:35:00 PM
Attachments: Maryann Odor FOIA Request w G639s.pdf

The attached letter and G-639 forms constitute Maryann Chineyenwa Odor’s Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request.

Please treat it accordingly.

Chelsea Zuzindlak
Managing Partner
Boxwala Zuzindlak PLLC
855.428.3762 ext. 560
czuzindlak@bzlawusa.com

www.bzlawusa.com

2019
Member

Exhibit A
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Chelsea Zuzindlak Zainab Boxwala
MANAGING PARTNER MANAGING PARTNER
DETROIT, MI HOUSTON, TX

BOXWALA ZJZINDLAK

YOUR IMMIGRATION COUNSEL

Sent via Email
May 17, 2019

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services
National Records Center, FOIA/PA Office
P.O. Box 648010

Lee’s Summit, MO 64064-8010
uscis.foia@uscis.dhs.gov

RE: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT REQUEST
Subject: Maryann Chineyenwa Odor (A214-787-646)

Dear FOIA Officer:

This letter and enclosures constitute Ms. Maryann Chineyenwa Odor’s Freedom of
Information Act (FOIA) request pursuant to 5 USC § 552/552a. Enclosed is Ms. Odor’s signed
Form G-639 requesting the release of records contained in her Alien File and authorizing the
release of these records to my office. Also enclosed is a signed Form G-639 from Ms. Odor’s
United States citizen husband, Kingsley Chiedozie Ezeokonkwo, wherein Mr. Ezeokonkwo
consents to the disclosure of his personal information in connection with her request.

To facilitate the processing of Ms. Odor’s FOIA request, our office is seeking the following
records:

e Mr. Ezeokonkwo’s [-130 petition filed on behalf of Ms. Odor on or about February 5, 2018
(receipt number MSC1890603064), along with any and all attachments;

e Ms. Odor’s [-485 application filed on or about February 5, 2018 (receipt number
MSC1890603063), along with any and all attachments;

e The interviewing officer’s notes relative to Mr. Ezeokonkwo and Ms. Odor’s September 5,
2018 interview (records reflecting information, instructions, and questions asked by the
officer and responses given by Mr. Ezeokonkwo and/or Ms. Odor);

e Any and all Q&A-formatted notes and/or sworn statements prepared by an Immigration
Services Officer;

302 S. Main Street, Suite 200 www.bzlawusa.com +1 855.428.3762
Royal Oak, Michigan 48067 czuzindlak@bzlawusa.com 248.274 4417
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BOXwWALA

e Any and all assessments, letters, notices, memoranda, or other correspondence prepared or
received in connection with Ms. Odor’s one-step adjustment of status package (receipt
numbers MSC1890603064 and MSC1890603063).

We ask that you deliver the responses on a Compact Disc (CD) via mail to Boxwala
Zuzindlak PLLC, 302 S. Main Street, Suite 200, Royal Oak, Michigan 48067. Please direct all
notices and other mailed correspondence to the same address. Of course, please do not hesitate to
contact me directly at (586) 215-2218 should you have any questions or require additional

information.
Respectfully submitted,
Chelsea Zuzindlak
Enclosures

Page 2 of 2
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Freedom of Information/Privacy Act Request

Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services

USCIS
Form G-639

OMB No. 1615-0102
Expires 04/30/2020

NOTE: Use of this form is optional. USCIS accepts any written request, regardless of format, provided that the request complies
with the applicable requirements under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

» START HERE - Type or print in black ink.

Select only one box.

NOTE: If you are filing this request on behalf of another
individual, respond as it would apply to that individual.

la. [X] Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA)
Lb. [[] Amendment of Record (PA only)

art3; Requestor Tuformstion .
1. Are you the Subject of Record for this request?
[Oyes [XINo

If you answered “No" to Item Number 1., provide the
information requested in Part 2. 1f you answered "Yes" to
Item Number 1., skip to Part 3.

4.  Requestor's Daytime Telephone Number

[(855) 428-3762 Ext. 560 I
5. Regquestor’s Mobile Telephone Number (if any)

l(586) 215-2218

6. Requestor's Email Address (if any)
Buzind lak@bzlawusa.com |

Requestor's Certiﬁcation

SR B

By my signature, | consent to pay all costs mcurred for search
duplication, and review of decuments up to $25. (See Form
G-639 Instructions for more information.)

7.a. Requestor’s Signature

= [ tggitiek |

2.8. Family Name — - 7.b. Date of Signature (mm/ddlyyyy)|5/|5/20|9 J
.a. Fami m .
(Last l):lame) [Zuzmdlak _I
2b. Given Name |chejseq | [Part3. Description of Records Requested. ... ;]
(First Name) rart.o. | ript

2.c. Middle Name lAlIise

3a. In Care Of Name (lf any)
|Boxwala Zuzindlak PLLC |

3b.  Street Number 302 S, Main Street
and Name

3e. [J Apt. [X] Ste. [] Fir. |200
3.4. CityorTown [Royal Oak

3e. s:m@ 3. ZIP Code [48067

3.8. Province I

I e Je I

3.h. Postal Code |

3.i. Country
[United States of America J

_Exhibit A

NOTE: While you are not required to respond to every item in
Part 3., failure to provide complete and specific information
may delay processing of your request or create an inability for
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) to locate
the records or information requested.

1.  Purpose (Optional: You are not required to state the
purpose of your request. However, providing this
information may assist USCIS in locating the records
needed to respond to your request.)

Requesting USCIS Alien File records for personal

review.

Full.Name of the Subject of Record.

2.a. Family Name
(Last Name) IODOR

2.b. Given Name
(First Name) [MARYANN |

2. Middle Name [CHINEYENWA |

Form G-639 04/17/17 N
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Other Names Used by the Subject of Record (if any)

Provide all other names you have ever used, including aliases,
maiden name, and nicknames. |f you need extra space to
complete this section, use the space provided in Part 5.
Additional Information.

Family Member 2

11.a. Family Name J
(Last Name)

11.b, Given Name
(First Name)

11.c. Middle Name I- |

12. Relationship
| MINOR CHILD (SON)

3.a. Family Name
(Last Name) ]AMADI J _
3.b. Given Name [MARYANN | Panents: Nomesforihe Subjeet opk
(First Name) . th. T ‘ : ‘
a
3. Middle Name [ CHINEYENWA J N e; i
.d. Ial €
. (Last Name) IAMADI ]
Full Name oft ubject_ofRecordat Time, of 13.b. Given Name IN!CHOLAS ]
Entry. into the States ; = (First Name)
4.a. Family Name 13.c. Middle Name | IBEAWUCH]
(Lul¥4ame) |ODOR J | J
b, Given tame [MARY ANN CHINEYENWA | Mother
14.a. Family Name
de. MiddleNamel | (Last Name) | ANUONYE |

5. Form I-94 Number Arr:vaI-Depanure Record
>[s[s]e[7[o[2]1]o]o]s]5]
6.  Alien Registration Number (A-Number) (if any)
> a-[2]1]a]7]8]7[6[4]e]
7. USCIS Online Account Number (if any)
>vfowlel [ [[[[[]]
8.  Application, Petition, or Request Receipt Number

>|s!E|v|EIRIA|LTI HEEE

For example prowde the requested mformat:on aboul a spouse
or children. Ifyou need extra space to complete this section,
use the space provided in Part 5. Additional Information.

Family Member 1

9.a. Family Name
i B | EZEOKONK WO

9.b. Given Name
(First Namey | KINGSLEY

9.c. Middle Name | CHIEDOZIE

10.  Relationship
| SPOUSE

L ;{_\__

| g 2

14.b. Given Name
(First Name) | ANNE |

14.c. Middle Name [ ADA |

14.d. Maiden Name (if applicable)

15. Description of Records Sought.

Provide a description of the records you are seeking. If
you need additional space, use the space provided in Part
5. Additional Information,

Requesting copies of all Alien File records relative
to Maryann Chineyenwa Odor.

NOTE: Complete all applicable Item Numbers. In addition,
the Subject of Record MUST sign Part 4. of this request.

(Last Name)

L.b. Given Name
(First Name) |MARYANN |

l.e. Middle Name [ CHINEYENWA B

Il'\' A
SHIAMTN T

Page 2 of 4
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Mailing Addreis for the Subject of Record, :* ;. Selectonly onebo.
' . NOTE: The Subject of Record MUST provide a signature in
2. In Care Of Name (if any) Item Number 8.2, Notarized Affidavit of Identity OR Item
Number 8.b. Declaration Under Penalty of Perjury. Ifthe
Subject of Record is deceased, read Item Number 8.c.
2.b. gntr:it] al‘:nu;nber 4706 LIVE MEADOW LANE Deceased Subject of Record and attach proof of death.
2.c. [] Apt. [J Ste. [] Fir. 8.2. [] Notarized Affidavit of Identity
) (Do NOT sign and date below until the notary public
2.d. CIty or Town KATY providw instructions to you.)
2e. State|TX | 2 ZIP Code|77449 By my signature, I consent to USCIS releasing the
requested records to the requestor (if applicable)
2.g. Province named in Part 2. I also consent to pay all costs
incurred for search, duplication, and review of
2.h. Postal Code documents up to $25 (if filing this request for myself).
2.i. Country
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Signature of Subject of Record

Other Informiation for the Subject of Record.
3. DateofBirth (mm/ddryyyy)| 0530/ D
4, Country of Birth

Date of Signature (mm/dd/yyyy)

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this

NIGERIA day of in the year
i Daytime Telephone Number
Providing this information is optional. Signature of Notary
S.  Daytime Telephone Number
(832) 618-3069 My Commission Expires on (mm/dd/yyyy)
6. Mobile Telephone Number (if any) 8.b. [jl)eclaration Under Penality of Perjury
(832) 618-3069 By my signature, I consent to USCIS releasing the

i1 Add . requested records to the requestor (if applicable)

7. Email Ad (if any) - named in Part 2. I also consent to pay all costs
maryannodor@gmail.com incurred for search, duplication, and review of
documents up to $25 (if filing this request for myself).

I certify, swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury

under the laws of the United States of America, that
the information in uest is complete, true, and
correct.

Signaturd of Subject of Record

05/15/2019

Date of Signature (mm/dd/yyyy)

8.c. Deceased Subject of Record
EXh i blt A (NOTE: You MUST attach an obituary, death certificate,
or other proof of death.)

Form G-639 04/17/17 N Page 3 of 4
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#

[_Psiff 5, Additional

If you need extra space to provide any additional information

within this request, use the space below. [fyou need more

space than what is provided, you may make copies of this page
to complete and file with your request or attach a separate sheet
of paper. Type or print the name of the Subject of Record and
his or her A-Number (if any) at the top of each sheet; indicate
the Page Number, Part Number, and Item Number to which

the information refers; and sign and date each sheet.

l.a. Family Name FODOR

(Last Name)

1.b. Given Name
(First Name) ’MARYANN

l.c. Middle Name | CHINEYENWA

2. Alien Registration Number (A-Number) (if any)

» a-[2]1]a]7]8]7]6]4]6]

3.a. Page Number 3.b. Part Number 3.c. ltem Number

L] b ] [__]

S Receipt Numbers:

-130 PETITION (BENEFICIARY)

MSC1890603064

1-485 APPLICATION (APPLICANT)

MSC1890603063

4.n. Page Number 4.b. Part Number 4.c. [tem Number

] ] [es |

4.d

* Family Member 3

MINOR CHILD(SON)

Eamily Member 4_ S P

MINOR CHILD (SON)

Exhibit A

G.a,

6.d.

| 5.a. Pa%eNumbcr 5.hb. Part Number S.c. Item Number

S.d.

6.c. Item Number

Pa%e Number 6.b. Part Number

Form G-639 04/17/17 N

Page 4 of 4



Case 2:20-cv-11198-SIM-DRG ECF No. 1-2 filed 05/14/20 PagelD.20 Page 8 of 11

Freedom of Information/Privacy Act Request USCIS
Form G-639
Department of Homeland Security OMB No. 1615-0102
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services Expires 04/30/2020

NOTE: Use of this form is optional. USCIS accepts any written request, regardless of format, provided that the request complies
with the applicable requirements under the FOIA and the Privacy Act.

» START HERE - Type or print in black ink.

Select only one box. 4.  Requestor's Daytime Telephone Number

NOTE: If you are filing this request on behalf of another |(855) 428-3762 Ext. 560 I
individual, respond as it would apply to that individual. 5. Requestor's Mobile Telephone Number (if any)

l.a. [X] Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)/Privacy Act (PA) |(586) 215-2218
1.b. [] Amendment of Record (PA only)

6.  Requestor's Email Address (if any)
lezuzindlak@bzlawusa.com |

1. Areyouthe Subject of Record for this request? Reque.s‘?o : ‘:,Ceﬂiﬁcatlon

Oves [XINo By my signature, | consent to pay all costs incurred for search,
duplication, and review of documents up to $25. (See Form

If you answered "No" to Item Number 1., provide the G-639 Instructions for more information.)

information requested in Part 2, If you answered "Yes” to
Item Number 1., skip to Part 3. 7.a. Regquestor's Signature

s o s ) [ gyl |

Requestoris Bl oy 7.b. Date of Signature (mmldd/yyyy)|5/|5/20|9 |

2.a. Pamlly Name :
(Last Name) IZuzdeak J
2 Ghreriame, [Chelsea ] [Part3. Deseription of Records Requested” |
2.¢c. Middle Name | Allise J NOTE: While you are not required to respond to every item in
Part 3., failure to provide complete and specific information

may delay processing of your request or create an inability for
U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) to locate
the records or infermation requested.

mﬂ!.;xn'.-‘u'-u.

3.a. In Care Of Name (if any)
IBoxwala Zuzindlak PLLC 1. Purpose (Optional: You are not requir(:.d.to sta_te the
purpose of your request. However, providing this
3.b. Street Number (302 §. Main Street | information may assist USCIS in locating the records
and Name needed to respond to your request.)
3e. O apt. @ ste. O i 200 ] 1 am submitting this G-639 in support of my wife

Maryann Chineyenwa Odor’s request for her
records, including the 1-130 petition | filed on her
behalf,

Eull Nawié of the Subject of Reton
2.2, Family Name IEZEOKONKWO

3.d. City or Town IRoyaI Oak

3e. State'E_I 3. ZIP Code [18067
3.g. Province L

3.h. Postal Code I

J 3L _JL

3.4 Country {Last Name)
. . 2.b. Gi N:
|United States of America | Given Name [KINGSLEY |
- 2.c. Middie Name [CHIEDOZIE
Exhihit A . Midde Name |

Form G-639 04/17/17 N Page 1 of 4
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Prowcle all other names you have ever used mcludmg aliases,
maiden name, and nicknames. [f you need extra space to
complete this section, use the space provided in Part 5.
Additional Information.

3.a. Family Name |NONE

(Last Name) I
3.b. Given Name

(First Name) INONE J
3.c. Middle NameINONE J

FullName ofthe Subject of I Record at:Timé: f;fl ;
Entry into the United States s

4.a. Family Name |N/A - U.S. Citizen Petitioner |
(Last Name)

4.b. Given Name - =
(First Name) |N/A - U.S. Citizen Petitioner I

4. Middle Name | N/A - U.S. Citizen Petitioner |

Other Information About the Subject of Record..

5. Form 1-94 Number Arrival-Departure Record

sffal LTI

6.  Alien Registration Number (A-Number) (if any)

>afl/al JI]]]]

7. USCIS Online Account Number (if any)

JENNNENNEREEE

8.  Application, Petition, or Request Receipt Number

>IMISICI1I8J9|0|6]0|3IOIGU

Informatton Al utF rmily M "bers th

For example, prowde the requested mformanon about a spouse
or children. If you need extra space to complete this section,
use the space provided in Part 5. Additional Information.

Family Member |

9.a. Family Name

(Last Klame) |ODOR '
9.b. Given Name

(FiretNeams | MARYANN |
9. Middle Name [ CHINEYENWA B

10. Relationship
| SPOUSE ]

a

Family Member 2

11.a. Family Nam J
(Last Name)

1L.b. Given Name
(First Name) g
it.e. Middle Name (D |

12. Relationship
| MINOR CHILD (STEPSON) l

Parents' Names for.the Subject of Rec
Father

13.a. Family Name
Lo e | EZEOKONKWO |

13.b. Given Name
(First Name) | RUFUS I

13.c. Middle Name | OKOLI I

Mother
14.a. Family Name

it | EZEOKONKWO |
14.b. Given Name

(First Name) |MARGARET |

14.. Middle Name [ OKAFOR |

14.d. Maiden Name (if applicable)

15.  Description of Records Sought.

Provide a description of the records you are seeking. If
you need additional space, use the space provided in Part
5. Additional Information.

Requesting copies of all records relative to my

1-130 petition (MSC1890603064) filed on behalf of

Maryann Chinevenwa Qdor.

NOTE: Complete all applicable Item Numbers. In addition,
the Subject of Record MUST sign Part 4, of this request.

BRI B A T RN N R AR ol T

L.a. Family Name | EZEOKONKWO I

(Last Name)

1.b. Given Name
(First Name) [KINGSLEY I

l.e. Middle Name | CHIEDOZIE |

bt A
Form G%J\MHFH LNI-\

Page 2 0f 4
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2.b. Street Number | 4706 LIVE MEADOW LANE
and Name

2. [] Apt. (] ste. [] Fir.

2.4d. CityorTown |KATY

2e. State| TX 2f. ZIP Code | 77449

2.g. Province J

2.h. Postal Code

2.i. Country
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Other Information for.the Subject.of Record.

3. DateofBirh (mmiddyyyy)| 1220/ D |

4. Country of Birth
Nigeria

Contact Information for.the Subject of Record. -
Providing this information is optional.

S.  Daytime Telephone Number

(832) 447-0700

6. Mobile Telephone Number (if any)
(832) 447-0700

7.  Email Address (if any)
KEZEOKONKWO@GMAIL.COM

Exhibit A

of the:Subject of Record;:;
Select only one box.

NOTE: The Subject of Record MUST provide a signature in
Item Number 8.a. Notarized Affidavit of Identity OR Item
Number 8.b. Declaration Under Penalty of Perjury. Ifthe
Subject of Record is deceased, read Item Number 8.c.
Deceased Subject of Record and attach proof of death.

8.a. [] Notarized Affidavit of Identity

(Do NOT sign and date below until the notary public
provides instructions to you.)

By my signature, I consent to USCIS releasing the
requested records to the requestor (if applicable)
named in Part 2. I also consent to pay all costs

- incurred for scarch, duplication, and review of
documents up to $25 (if filing this request for myself).

Signature of Subject of Record

Date of Signature (mm/dd/yyyy)

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this

day of in the year

Daytime Telephone Number

Signature of Notary

My Commission Expires on (mm/dd/yyyy)
8.b. [ Declaration Under Penalty of Perjury

By my signature, [ consent to USCIS releasing the
requested records to the requestor (if applicable)
named in Part 2, I also consent to pay all costs
incurred for search, duplication, and review of
documents up to $25 (if filing this request for myself).

1 certify, swear, or affirm, under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the United States of America, that
the information in this request is complete, true, and

wmm
Signature of Subject of Record
o5 19
Date of Signature (mm/dd/yyyy)

8.c. Deceased Subject of Record
(NOTE: You MUST attach an obituary, death certificate,
or other proof of death.)

Form G-639 04/17/17 N
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’—///

ﬁ’arts Add‘“m‘al :

If you need extra space to provide any additional information
within this request, use the space below. If you need more
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

1.a. Family Name
Family Name [ EZEOKONKWO ]
1.b. Given Name

(First Name) @NGSLEY J
l.c. Middle Name @IEDOZIE J

2. Alien Registration Nurnbcr(A-'T:lumbcr) (if any)

NN

[T]

3.a. Page Number 3.b. Part Number 3.c. ltem Number
R

e Family Member 3
MINOR CHILD (STEPSON)

Family Memberd .
(IR - - - -
MINOR CHILD (STEPSON).

4.b. Part Number 4.c.

|

4.a. Page Number Item Number

4.d.

Exhibit A

A Pa%eNumber 6.b. Part Number  6.c.

6.d.

j 5.a. PageNumber 5.b. Part Number _ S.c. ltem Number

5.d.

Item Number

[ |

e —— e S

Form G-639 04/17/17 N
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